THE

JHublic Serfice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State o lorida

DATE: February 12, 2008

TO: Docket File
FROM: Hong Wang, Management Review Specialist, Office of Commission Clerk M
RE: Docket 060122-WU - Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure

with Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited proceeding increase
in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc.

Attached to be included in the above-referenced docket are responses received from the offices
of Commissioners regarding the ex parte communication reported by Commissioner
McMurrian’s office on February 1, 2008.

HW

Attachments
cc: Michael Cooke, General Counsel

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

-
r
—

Npop M kT NMEER DA
1098 FEBIZE

FPSC-CoMMISSIUN CLERK



Hoic.; Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 4.54 PM

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Larry Harris; Bridget Groom

Cc: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Lorena Holley; Ann Cole; Lois Graham; Kay Posey; Steve Larson;
Mary Macko; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee

Subject: Ex Parte Communication

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Larry Harris; Bridget Groom
From: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Re: Ex Parte Communication

Commissioner McMurrian has reported receiving correspondence from Mr. Wayne Forehand regarding the following
docket:

060122-WU - Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure with Office of Public Counsel, and application for
limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc.

We are preparing to distribute this correspondence to the parties and interested persons in the docket. Please let me
know if your Commissioner has also received and read the correspondence from Mr. Wayne Forehand.

Thank you!
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HongVVang

From: William C. Garner

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 5:45 PM

To: Hong Wang; Roberta Bass; Larry Harris; Bridget Groom

Cc: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Lorena Holley; Ann Cole; Lois Graham; Kay Posey; Steve Larson;
Mary Macko; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee

Subject: Re: Ex Parte Communication

Chairman Carter's office has received the correspondence, but he has not read it.

William C. Garner (Bill)

Florida Public Service Commission
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Carter
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0855

(850) 413-6046 Office

(850) 559-5285 Mobile Device

----- Original Message -----

From: Hong Wang

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Larry Harris; Bridget Groom

Cc: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Lorena Holley; Ann Cole; Lois Graham; Kay Posey; Steve Larson; Mary Macko; Betty Ashby;
Diane Lee

Sent: Fri Feb 01 16:53:38 2008

Subject; Ex Parte Communication

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
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Hong Wang

From: Roberta Bass

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2008 7:08 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Ex Parte Communication

Commissioner Edgar received the communication but did not read it.

Roberta

Roberta S. Bass

Chief Advisor to Commissioner Edgar
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0854

Office (850) 413-6016
Fax (850)413-6017
Email Roberta.Bass@PSC.STATE.FL.US

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 4:54 PM

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Larry Harris; Bridget Groom

Cc: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Lorena Holley; Ann Cole; Lois Graham; Kay Posey; Steve Larson; Mary Macko; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee
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
limited proceeding increase in water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Ultilities, Inc.

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

From: Larry Harris

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 2:49 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: Re: Ex Parte Communication

She has not.

Sent from Wireless Handheld
Larry Harris
(850) 567-1878

----- Original Message -----

From: Hong Wang

To: Larry Harris

Cc: Ann Cole

Sent: Tue Feb 12 14:40:07 2008
Subject: FW: Ex Parte Communication

Larry, would you please let me know whether your Commissioner has also received and read the correspondence from
Mr. Wayne Forehand?

Thanks!

From: Hong Wang

Sent:  Friday, February 01, 2008 4:54 PM

To: William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Larry Harris; Bridget Groom

Cc: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Lorena Holley; Ann Cole; Lois Graham; Kay Posey; Steve Larson; Mary Macko; Betty

Ashby; Diane Lee

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

From: Bridget Groom

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 11:21 AM

To: Hong Wang; William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Larry Harris

Cc: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Lorena Holley; Ann Cole; Lois Graham; Kay Posey; Steve Larson;
Mary Macko; Betty Ashby; Diane Lee

Subject: RE: Ex Parte Communication

Hong,

Commissioner Skop received the email and read it subsequent to it being placed in the correspondence file of the docket.

Bridget

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
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